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It is hereby agreed between the United States Attomey for the Southemn District of Ohio and
the defendant, BRIDGETTE ROBINSON, individually and through her attomey, Richard Smith-
Monahan, as follows:

1. The defendant will enter a plea of Guilty to the oné-count information charging her
with false statement, in violation of 29 U.S.C. § 439(c), & misdemecanor. This scction carries a
maximum penalty of up to 1 year imprisonment, a $50,000 fine, up to 1 year of supervised release,
plus a mandatory $50,000 assessment, The dafendant agrees to make full restitution prior to her
guilty plea.

2, The United States Attorney for the Southem District of Ohio will not bring any
additional charges against the defendant involving the facts, as set forth in the Indictment, which
oceurred in the Southemn District of Ohio.

3 No promises have been made 1o the defendant that she will receive probation or that
she will receive a lighter sentence in consideration of her guilty plea.

4, The defendant understands that her sentence will be imposed by the Judge assigned
to her case and that her sentence will be imposed pursuant to the Sentencing Reform Act and the
Sentencing Act Guidelines.

5. The United States Attomey for the Southern District of Ohio recommends that the

defendant be given a reduction of two (2) levels for acceptance of responsibility pursuant to




Sentencing Guideline Section 3El.1. However, the defendant fully understands that this

recommendation is pot binding upon the Court and that the final decision on the reduction will be

determined by the sentencing Judge,

6. The written Plea Agreement embodies all of the agreementé and understandings

between the United States Attorney for the Southern District of Ohio and the defendant

BRIDGETTE ROBINSON. No conversations, disoussions, understandings, or ather documents

extraneous to this Plea Agrecment shall be considered part of this Plea Agreement.
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At all times material to this Information, Glass Molders & Plastic Union was a labor

organization in an industry affecting commerce with in the mesning of 29 U.S..C, §401(1) and
402(j).

2. On or about December 30, 2001, in the Southem District of Ohio, the defendant,

BRIDGETTE ROBINSON, did willfullymake & false entry in the check ledger of the Glass Molders
& Plastic Union required to be maintained by Section 29, U.S.C, §436, that is, she wrote a check for
$305.00 to herself which was not authorized and made a false entry in the check ledger,

In violation of 18 U.S.C. §439(c), a misdemeanor.

GREGORY C, LOCKHART
United States Attorney
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RALPH W, KOHNEN
Deputy Criminal Chief




